Corey & Jennifer Tellinghuisen
19152 SD Hwy 25

Bryant, SD 57221

May 9, 2017

Ron Gogolin
NorthWestern Energy
600 Market St W
Huron, SI> 57350

Dear Ron Gogolin:

We are installing two irrigation pivots and an irrigation well on a section of land we own which
is in both NorthWestern Energy’s and Codington-Clark Electric Co-op's service territories. The
north half of the section is served by Codington-Clark and the south half of the section is served
by NorthWestern Energy. The irrigation well and one irrigation pivot are in the north half of the
section. There is also a pivot in the south half of the section.

In order for the irrigation system to work properly, efficiently and be controlled by one utility we
are asking that NorthWestern Energy release the south pivot from your service territory so the
irrigation system can be hooked together and served by Codington-Clark.

Sincerely,

0 Totlisghosser

Corey & Jerinifer Tellinghinisen



